
Cumberland School Department 
Office of the School Committee 

2602 Mendon Road, Cumberland, RI 02864 
401/658-1600   Fax. No. 401/658-4620 

Lisa A. Beaulieu, Chairperson Paul DiModica  
Raymond Salvatore, Vice Chairperson Craig Duffy 
William J. Dennen, Clerk Mark Fiorillo 
 Linda G. Teel 
 
Minutes Approved – 6/11/2015 
 

Minutes 
A special meeting of the Cumberland School Committee was held on Tuesday, June 2, 2015 at 
6:30PM at the Cumberland High School Transitional Building Cafetorium, 2602 Mendon 
Road, Cumberland, R.I. 
 
Call to order by: Lisa Beaulieu, Chair 
Time: 
Committee present: 
 
 
Staff in attendance:  

6:45pm 
Lisa Beaulieu, William Dennen, Paul DiModica, Craig Duffy, Mark 
Fiorillo, Ray Salvatore, Linda Teel  
 
Dr. Phil Thornton 
Robert Mitchell 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Mrs. Beaulieu led the committee in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Approval of Agenda  
Motion to Approve the Special Meeting Agenda made by Mr. Fiorillo; Second Mr. Salvatore. 
Motion approved 7-0.  
 
 
Report Out of Executive Session Meeting on 6/2/2015 

No votes were taken in Executive Session on 6/2/2015. 
 
 
Vote to Seal Minutes of Executive Session  
Motion to seal minutes of executive session on 6/2/2015 made by Ms. Teel, Second Mr. 
Fiorillo. Motion approved 7-0. 
 
 
Discussion and/or Vote to Approve Resolutions:  
 
SC-PR-5-2015-14A- Asbestos Consultation/Abatement Service for ACM Fittings Repair 
in Mechanical Room at CHS  
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND EMPOWERING THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE TO 
EXECUTE A PURCHASE ORDER WITH VORTEX  INC. OF WARWICK, RI, TO 
PROVIDE ASBESTOS CONSULTATION  AND ABATEMENT SERVICES FOR ACM 
FITTING INSULATIONS IN THE MECHANICAL ROOMS AT THE HIGH SCHOOL IN 
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $8,700.00. 
 



Cumberland School Department 
Office of the School Committee 

2602 Mendon Road, Cumberland, RI 02864 
401/658-1600   Fax. No. 401/658-4620 

Lisa A. Beaulieu, Chairperson Paul DiModica  
Raymond Salvatore, Vice Chairperson Craig Duffy 
William J. Dennen, Clerk Mark Fiorillo 
 Linda G. Teel 
 
 
Mr. DiModica said that this resolution had passed in the Fiscal Subcommittee on a 3-0 vote and 
he recommended passage. 
Motion made by Mr. DiModica, second Mr. Fiorillo. Motion passed 7-0. 
 
SC-PR-5-2015-15- Wet/Dry Vacuums & Blower Fans Purchase 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND EMPOWERING THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE TO 
EXECUTE A PURCHASE ORDER WITH LAND  TECH MAINTENANCE INC. TO 
PURCHASE 8 WET/DRY VACUUMS AND 10 BLOWER FANS FOR VARIOUS SCHOOL 
LOCATIONS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5,526.00 
 
Mr. DiModica said that this resolution had passed in the Fiscal Subcommittee on a 3-0 vote and 
he recommended passage. 
 
Motion made by Mr. DiModica, second Mr. Dennen. Motion passed 7-0. 
 
 
Discussion and/or Vote to Approve Amended FY16 School Budget  
It was noted that the Town Council had taken their first vote on the budget and was scheduled 
to take its second vote on the budget. Dr. Thornton shared a list of his proposed changes to the 
budget, as a result of the expected funding from the Town Council. The list was discussed in 
the Fiscal Subcommittee earlier tonight. Mr. DiModica provided an overview of the discussion 
that took place in Fiscal Subcommittee. 
 
Mr. Duffy asked about the cuts in teachers at the high school. Dr. Thornton said that the 
projected savings were “actual.” There was also discussion of the impact that these cuts would 
have. Dr. Thornton said that class sizes would go up, but there would be no class cuts and no 
impact on class offerings. 
 
Mrs. Beaulieu asked about the metric for confirming the savings associated with switching the 
health plan to an HSA. Mr. DiModica said that there must be a written agreement with the town 
on how we reach savings on this. 
 
Dr Thornton said that Mayor Murray would be contacting RIDE regarding the recent advisory 
opinion on the Chromebooks and maintenance of effort. There was some discussion about how 
the Chromebooks would be financed. 
 
Mrs. Teel talked about the committee’s desire to be fiscally conservative and how the 
committee seems to be punished for having a fund balance. Mrs. Teel said she advocates for 
using the surplus money to pay for programs, as opposed to capital expenses. 
 
Dr. Thornton said that if the district keeps relying on fund balance, the gap will get larger. In 
2018, state aid levels out and he projects the gap would be $5.4M that year. 



Cumberland School Department 
Office of the School Committee 

2602 Mendon Road, Cumberland, RI 02864 
401/658-1600   Fax. No. 401/658-4620 

Lisa A. Beaulieu, Chairperson Paul DiModica  
Raymond Salvatore, Vice Chairperson Craig Duffy 
William J. Dennen, Clerk Mark Fiorillo 
 Linda G. Teel 
 
Mrs. Beaulieu asked Dr. Thornton about the possibility of asking RIDE for waivers around 
transportation and class size, in order to save money. Dr. Thornton indicated that this was 
possible. 
 
There was more discussion about the fund balance and the plan for the un-designated fund 
balance. Mr. Prignano said that anything over 4% added to the un-designated would go toward 
capital improvements and would be a benefit for taxpayers -- as the town would be able to 
borrow less. 
 
Mr. Duffy said that he is happy we have a fund balance to pay for unforeseen emergencies. 
 
Mr. Fiorillo said he is not in favor of spending down the fund balance, unless it is for one-time 
expenses.  
 
Mrs. Beaulieu said that it is the committee’s role to balance what the community needs and 
desires with what the superintendent wants. She said that the committee has been faced with 
criticism for being a good steward of funds. 
 
Mrs. Beaulieu asked about collaboration with the town to work on the long-term funding 
issues.  
 
Mr. Duffy talked about the membership of a committee to do this work. He favors a small 
committee. 
 
Mr. Dennen said that he got the sense that the town council does not see the problem the way 
the school committee does and maybe there needs to be an education campaign to show them.  
 
Mrs. Beaulieu said that this is the first time the committee has considered a major effort to use 
the surplus funds. She said that we are trying to build up our programs, not destroy them, and 
we want to keep families in the district, 
 
 
Mr. Salvatore made a motion to table the amended school budget, Second by Mr. Dennen. 
Motion passed 7-0.  
 
 
 
 
  



Cumberland School Department 
Office of the School Committee 

2602 Mendon Road, Cumberland, RI 02864 
401/658-1600   Fax. No. 401/658-4620 

Lisa A. Beaulieu, Chairperson Paul DiModica  
Raymond Salvatore, Vice Chairperson Craig Duffy 
William J. Dennen, Clerk Mark Fiorillo 
 Linda G. Teel 
 
 
Comments from the public: 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn made by Mr. Fiorillo, second by Mr. Duffy. Motion passed 7-0. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:57pm. 
 

         
         
 
                      ____________________________________ 

William J Dennen, Clerk 
Cumberland School Committee 


	____________________________________

